
From: Teri Doerr [mailto:billing@webrecon.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 11:36 AM 
To: AGO ‐ CAP 
Subject: Consumer Complaint Request (FOIA) 

I'd like to request the information for consumer complaints filed against financial, legal or debt 
collection companies with your office between the dates of 4/1/16 - 2/28/17. 

We do not need identifying consumer data, that can be omitted or redacted. We are primarily 
interested in the names/addresses of the companies being complained about, the date and nature 
of the complaint, and some sort of unique identifier for each complaint if you have one. 

We would like to request complaint data received to date, and then periodically come back to 
request updates. 

Our previous request was responded to by Janet Murnane.  The following were the column 
headings of the spreadsheet sent: 

Matter Numbermb
Summary DateSu
OpenedOp
SubTrade Code C
Trade Code 
Business Nameam
AddressAd
CityCi
StateSt
ZipcodeZi
Phone Numberer 
Email Address  

Thank you! 
Teri Doerr 
WebRecon LLC Billing 
6115 28th St SE, Suite 214 
Grand Rapids, MI 49546 
(616) 682-5327




